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Nivitha (LKK AUE}

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com»

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 5:09 PM

To: 'Ong Chin Kiat; assignments

Cc: SUR _

Subject: RE: TP survey for SLX8988D - Our Insd vehicle: SIS370M / Our Ref;
SNM1BD04876C02

Dear Chin Kiat,
Thank you for the email,

wa will close this file at our end without billing:

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

‘Phone: 684 -1572 | email: wﬁ@&kﬁﬂmﬂm | fax: fdsn-4315
Blk 51, Pavia Ubl Incdustrial Park, 1Thi-Averme 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

Froim; Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 4:48 PM

Teo: assignments@kkauto.com

Subject: TP survey for SLXB988D - Our Insd vehicle: $J5370M / Our Ref: SNM18004876C02

Dear Mivitha,
As spoke garller an,

Wa shall proceed to clese the assignment as my insured informed he had already sold the vehicle and is not the owner of the
vahicle at time of accident.

Pleass eonfirmed that there will not be bill charged as no survey has been done.

Thahk you,

Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Assistant Claims Executiva
Claims Departmeanl

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
Direct (65) 6389 8174

Fax (65)6224 7174 /6224 7478

wWinw sa.cntaining com
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